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Dear Ms Ballango,

Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment (SSD 9835)
Out Of Hours (OOH) Internal Fit-out Works - Performance Report

| refer to the OOH internal fit-out works performance report submitted to the Planning Secretary under
condition 5 of the Department’s approval letter dated 27 September 2021 (SSD-9835-PA-.80).

Please note that the performance report dated 2 November 2021 has already been evaluated while
assessing your request for the time extension for the OOH internal fit-out works for the stadium. As a
result, the Department has issued a letter dated 12 November 2021 (SSD-9835-PA-91) granting the time
extension for the OOH Internal fit-out works until 31 July 2022 by meeting conditions 1-5 as per the
Department’s approval letter of 27 September 2021.

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Wood at matthew.wood@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary
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